

CYNGOR TREF LLWCHWR
LLWCHWR TOWN COUNCIL
Minutes of the meeting of the
FUNCTION SUB-COMMITTEE
held on 9th July 2018

PRESENT: Councillor I.James(Chair)
Councillors S. Beynon, J. Bowen,Wendy Evans, P. Parsons, C.Phillips,
K.Roberts ,R.V.Smith,D.Walters , J. Williams,R.Williams and P.M Williams.

(Welfare Hall, Loughor: 8.20 – 8.40 pm)

8. APOLOGIES FOR ABSENCE

There were apologies for absence from Councillors William Evans and Christine Richards

9. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interests.

10. MINUTES

It was **RESOLVED** that the minutes of the meeting held on the 11th June 2018 be confirmed as a correct record.

11. MATTERS ARISING

There were no matters arising

12. CLERK'S REPORT

(a)Loughor RFC

It was **NOTED** that Loughor RFC are hosting a tournament on Sunday 26th August 2018 and that all Members had been invited

(b) Other Council Functions

(i)It was **NOTED** that Loughor Town Band were holding a concert in support of the Mayor's Charity at Parc Williams at 2.00p.m. on Saturday 11th August,2018

(ii)It was **NOTED** that currently there was insufficient publicity regarding the Council's Events and Functions on its website and that Councillor Adam Davis had volunteered to forward material to publications and organise press releases;Councillor Judith Williams would remain responsible for uploading material to the website .

(iii)It was **NOTED** that the Council's Photographer Anthony Phillips had already taken some 1,500 photographs of Council Events

Chair

